

Catherine Churchard LL.B
Solicitor & Legal Services Director

14th July 2006

For the attention of Mr E Williams

Messrs Tudor Owen Roberts Glynne & Co
6-8 Stanley Street
HOLYHEAD
LL65 1HG.

Corporate Security
3rd Floor
6a Eccleston Street
Victoria
LONDON SW1W 9LT

Tel:
Fax:

GRO

Our Ref: CRM/251167/JMcF
Your Ref: DMW.T480

Dear Sirs

REGINA v HUGHIE NOEL THOMAS
CAERNARFON CROWN COURT - 25TH SEPTEMBER 2006

I refer to my letter of the 10th July 2006.

With regards to your expert request I understand that he was able to meet with the Officer when he had access to some working Horizon kit and the requested documentation was made available to him.

I am now enclosing for your file copies of the following:-

- 1 Cash accounts for 12 months period Week 29 week-ending 13th October 2004 to Week 29 week-ending 12th October 2005.
- 2 A schedule from Chesterfield error notice team of error notices issued in respect of the Gaerwen Post Office.
- 3 Audit Report for Gaerwen Post Office on the 21st June 2001.
- 4 Audit Report for Gaerwen Post Office 23rd January 2005.
- 5 Paperwork regarding exceptional payment to Mr Thomas in respect of 50% of the loss at Gaerwen.

Cont...

- 6 Letters between Contracts Manager Emlyn Hughes and Mr Thomas relating to previous losses at Gaerwen.

Yours faithfully

J A McFarlane
Principal Lawyer
Criminal Law Division

